

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

Reference: DA 60-03-2001-PA-397

Cody Brady
Principal Mining Approvals
ILLAWARRA COAL HOLDINGS PTY LTD

Via: NSW Planning Portal

23/01/2026

Subject: Dendrobium Mine (DA60-03-2001) - Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Site Management for DM15

Dear Mr Brady

I refer to the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Site Management Plan (ACHSMP) (Version FNL03 dated 6 June 2025) for the Aboriginal heritage site DM15 (AHIMA ID#52-2-3639), submitted in accordance with the Trigger Action Response Plan under the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan for Longwall 19 of the Dendrobium Mine (DA60-03-2001).

I note that the ACHSMP has been updated to include a long-term monitoring program for site DM15 (Appendix 2), as recommended by both Niche Environment and Heritage Pty Ltd and Heritage NSW.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it is adequate to monitor and understand any changes in the condition of the site and art panel from subsidence related impacts, including the influence of water seepage over the long-term.

The Department requires the site monitoring reports to be submitted to the Department at the 2 and 5-year monitoring intervals.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Gabriel Wardenburg on (02) 9585 6810.

Yours sincerely



Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

As nominee of the Planning Secretary